Henry County
Purchasing Department
140 Henry Parkway, McDonough, GA 30253
Phone: 770-288-6027

Fax: 770-288-6047

Website: henrycounty-ga.com/purchasing

ADDENDUM #2
Issued March 18, 2021
RFP # 21-65
Direct Source Vehicle Exhaust Capturing System
Due Date and Time: March 26, 2021, 3:00 PM

The following items take precedence over referenced portions of the documents for the above-named project and in executing a
contract, will become a part thereof. Where any item in the documents is supplemented hereby, the original requirements will remain in
effect. All supplemental conditions will be considered as added thereto. Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded
hereby, the provisions of such items not so specifically amended, voided or superseded will remain in effect.

This form must be signed and attached to the proposal to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.
Failure to acknowledge any addenda will result in a non-responsive bid.

______________________________________
Company’s Name
______________________________________
Authorized Representative’s Name

_______________________
Date
_________________________________
Authorized Representative’s Signature
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Bid #21-65
Direct Source Vehicle Exhaust Capturing System
Questions and Answers
1.

Question: What is the total amount awarded by FEMA AFG funding for this project including Henry
County match?
Answer: Since the award amount is open to public records please access the county website at
https://www.co.henry.ga.us/Government/Agenda-Minutes, and under “Available Archives” and
click the Agenda link for the September 1, 2020 meeting. Once you have opened the file, scroll
down to Exhibit 8 where the award amount and details are listed.

2.

Question: Section II, A. Scope, 1.3 refers to take down and removal of current air filtration system. Is
this to include all operating AirHAWK units and if so, why? These will benefit along with a Direct
Source Capture System.
Answer: All the AIRHAWks are to be removed.

3.

Question: For the Vehicle Exhaust Removal Compliance Form, 3. Paragraph 15 and 16 refer to
additional control features outside the general scope of work and not necessary to operate the SCES as
awarded. Are these to be removed?
Answer: They are not to be removed.

4.

Question: For the Vehicle Exhaust Removal Compliance Form, Paragraphs 18 through 26 refer to
additional equipment for EF-2 fans and are not necessary to operate the SCES as awarded. EF-2 fans are
additional air filtration systems. Are these specifications to be removed?
Answer: They are not to be removed.

5.

Question: Will an exception to all sample requests be honored? Providing samples would be useless
without a presentation to explain their function and quality. Actual product and function can be visually
inspected and observed at any nearby Fire Department upon request.
Answer: An exception will be made to submit samples with the RFP. If a vendor is contacted back
to schedule a meeting for bid review, samples must be provided at that time.

6.

Question: Specifications call for an advanced panel to perform other functions outside FEMA’s
guidelines for a DIRECT SOURCE CAPTURE SYSTEM. These specifications are from one supplier
only. Please advise.
Answer: It is our understanding that our requests are not outside of the awarded grant. There is
a comply/exception for each of the requested items.
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